ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COMMERCE STANDI NG COWM TTEE
February 23, 2005
3:24 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Represent ati ve Tom Anderson, Chair
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative David CGuttenberg

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve Pete Kott
Representative Bob Lynn

COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BILL NO. 7
"An Act relating to the calculation and paynent of unenpl oynent
conpensati on benefits; and providing for an effective date.”

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE BI LL NO 147

"An Act relating to the regulation of insurance, insurance
licensing, surplus lines, insurer deposits, notor vehicle
service contracts, guaranteed autonobile protection products,
health discount plans, third-party admnistrators, self-funded
mul tiple enpl oyer wel fare arrangenents, and sel f - funded
governnental plans; and providing for an effective date.”

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 7

SHORT TI TLE: UNEMPLOYMENT COVPENSATI ON BENEFI TS
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE(S) CRAWORD, GUTTENBERG

01/ 10/ 05 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 12/ 30/ 04

01/ 10/ 05 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 10/ 05 (H L&C, FIN

02/ 18/ 05 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -1- February 23, 2005



02/ 18/ 05 (H -- Meeting Cancel ed --
02/ 23/ 05 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL

BILL: HB 147
SHORT TI TLE: | NSURANCE
SPONSCOR(S) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

02/ 14/ 05 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 14/ 05 (H) L&C, FIN
02/ 23/ 05 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAP| TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

Bl LL KRAMER, Chief Oficer

O fice of Unenpl oynent | nsurance,

Depart ment of Labor and Workf orce Devel opnent
Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 7.

PATRI CK SHI ER, Acting Deputy

Enpl oyment Security Division

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 7.

JOHN BROWN, Presi dent

Central Labor Counci

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 7.

RAYMOND SM TH, Busi ness Manager

I nternational Union of Painters, and Allied Trades
Anchor age, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 7.

ROYCE ROCK, Manager

Car penters Labor Union 1281

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 7.

DAVI D FORD, Busi ness Manager

| ronwor ker Uni on 751

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 7.

LI NDA HALL, Director

D vision of |nsurance
Depart ment of Comrerce, Conmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 2- February 23, 2005



Anchor age, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 147.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAI R TOM ANDERSON cal | ed the House Labor and Conmerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:24:49 PM Represent ati ves
GQuttenberg, Crawford, Rokeberg, Anderson were present at the
call to order. Representative Ledoux arrived as the neeting was
i n progress.

HB  7- UNEMPLOYMENT COVPENSATI ON BENEFI TS

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the first order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 7, "An Act relating to the calculation and
paynent of unenploynment conpensation benefits; and providing for
an effective date.”

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD, co-sponsor of HB 7, began by stating
that retaining a well-trained force of workers benefits the
state econony, and providing an overdue increase in the weekly
benefit anpbunts to these workers is critical and necessary in
times of layoffs and other econom cal changes. Li nki ng benefit

anounts to actual living costs will assure that benefits are in
harmony with the econony and retain the workers that live and
work here. The reason we chose the average weekly wage is that
it nmore closely tracks with the actual wages paid out. There

have been times in the past when the average weekly wage went
down when the prices actually went up. He went on to say that
Al aska has been stuck at nuch |ower enploynent benefit anmounts
than states that are conparable to us. He stated that the state
is nunber 47 in the field of 50 in the speed at which the weekly
wage is changed. He then went on to say that the state is at 35
percent of the national average weekly wage at $248. He
indicated that at 50 percent of the weekly wage, this would put
the state of Alaska at 23rd in the rankings.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD stated that the state is spending their
resources on the training of these workers and when the seasonal
work is ended and the winter cuts off any other opportunities,
they nove out of state and take nuch better paying jobs down

sout h. The benefit checks cannot equal or come close to this
anbunt and so the state |oses workers that it trained with its
own resources to other states. He then said that the benefit

must be closely pegged to the Al askan econony or the state wll
continue to lose its skilled workers.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 3- February 23, 2005



3:29: 44 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON indicates that this is a bill that was presented
by hinmself and asked if it was comensurate with his own
figures.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD answered that it was in fact the sane
bill.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked how nuch this was going to cost
enpl oyers to pay for a raise in unenploynment pay rates.

BILL KRAMER, Chief Oficer, Ofice of Unenploynent |nsurance,
Department of Labor and Workforce Devel opnent, answered that as
far as this increase wuld affect enployers, the cost would be
about 12.4 mllion dollars.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked how this woul d work.

MR. KRAMER answered that in Alaska, the financing for our trust
fund is shared anongst the enployers (80 percent) and a tax on

the workers thenselves (20 percent). It will take a few years
to take full effect on the enployers and be felt by the workers.
This will nean that the average enployer will have an increase

by 64 dollars per worker, hypothetically.

CHAI R ANDERSON reiterated that 1/5th is paid by the worker and
4/ 5th of the amount is paid by the enpl oyer.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if these ratios were based on the
payrol .

PATRICK SHIER, Chief of Tax, and Acting Deputy for the
Enpl oyment Security D vision, stated that annually his group
cal cul ated 75percent of the average weekly wages (the taxable
wage base) that are contenplated in this bill

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX i ndicated that she was confused and asked
if the limt for is about $24,000 for the yearly inconme benefit
cal cul ation

MR SH ER stated that the limt is $27,000 and this is actually
arrived at by adding all the wages per individual together and
di vided by the nunber of workers, and the answer is the annual
aver age wage. They then take 75percent of this anmount and this
is the anount upon which is |evied against the Al askan enpl oyers
as a tax.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -4- February 23, 2005



3:37:21 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if, though the passing of the bill
the benefit anpbunt would advance from $24,000 to $35, 000. She
then asked if that was what this bill is designed to do.

MR. KRAMER stated that it sets the new weekly benefit anobunt and
the rating system that is in place; however, rates would
increase to reflect the taxable wage base, as wages should
i ncrease over tine to reflect cost of living increases.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOQUX i ndi cated her understanding of the issue.
3:37:34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWCORD brought wup the fact that Alaska's
unenpl oyment benefit pay had been $248 for a very long tinme and
that before that it was at $212. These changes have to happen
at least nore than once a decade in order to keep up wth
changi ng econom es, and enable these workers to be able to pay
their bills without having to | eave the state in order to do so.
He then continued by asking if anyone had the year that this
rate change took pl ace.

MR. KRAMER answered this by suggesting that the change occurred
in January 1st 1997 when it noved from 212 to 248.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD t hen asked how nuch earning and buying
power had been gained or lost, and if that could be given as
wel | .

MR. KRAMER said he could do this and also try to show what the
erosion effect of inflation has been on the benefits.

3:39: 58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG i ndi cated that although he would like to
support the chair, he would like to have sonme information on the
costs on enployers and what the inpact was on payroll deduction
on enployers and enpl oyees. He concluded that there was no way
he would support this bill in any way, shape, or form unless
this informati on was suppli ed.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if Representative Rokeberg had asked the
chanber for this information

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 5- February 23, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG retorted that it was not his bill and

not his responsibility. This conmittee should be getting
pertinent information regarding all aspects of a bill and it is
up to the sponsor of the bill to do so. He indicates that in

regards to his own businesses, he is agitated to find his
payroll costs going up and he wants to know the rational e behind
this change. He then postulates that it would cost him $2000 a
year to pay for 'rocking chair' noney for soneone that wants to
take sone tine off. He ended by stating that if he is forced to
pay this, then he wanted to know why. He asked what the
physi cal inmpact would be on busi ness owners.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD answered by stating that he was sure
that Representative Rokeberg did not nean that skilled workers
that get on unenploynent are really taking 'rocking chair’
noney. He then went on to say that this about workers trying to
take care of their famlies and take care of their bills. He
then apol ogi zed for Representative Rokeberg and indicated that
his previous statenent was probably not intended to sound Iike
t he unenpl oynent benefit was a vacation for workers.

3:43:45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG continued by stating that his own
experience indicated that retention is the critical issue here-
not in defining what the benefits are or not. He said that he
has seen a | ot of people |eave the state and that it was the |ow
unenpl oynment for those that nmake over $27,000 a year.

MR. KRAMER indicates that he would have to get back to him
regardi ng this question.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG restated the question and then said
that this was really the key issue here and asked if this were
true. He then asked how | ong they are normally unenpl oyed.

3:45: 31 PM

MR. KRAMER answered that the average duration is 14.8 weeks and
that the average benefit is 190 a week. He said that the
Representative was correct in saying that this is pertinent to
t he hi ghest end of the enploynent benefits.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG poi nted out that there is a difference

bet ween the higher end worker and the | ower end worker. He then
added that the lower end worker would not go back to work as

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 6- February 23, 2005



fast as the higher end worker would go back to work. He
indicated that he would li ke to see a nunber on this.

MR. KRAMER reiterated this request and said that what was being
asked was the difference in the average unenploynent duration
between a lowend and the high-end person receiving benefits
based on what they received as a worker

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG i ndicated that this is what he neant.
MR. KRAMER i ndicated that he would | ook into this.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG poi nted out that his people were not
adding to the bottom but they were adding to the top.

3:47:56 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON answered that these dynamcs were inportant to
the coomittee. He then went on to say that he endorsed the HB 7
generally but that he would like to take into consideration what
Represent ati ve Rokeberg has brought up. He said that as nuch as
he would like to push this out, he is going to hold it and ask
for new information be given to the conmttee regarding the
costs to the enpl oyers.

3:48: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD  asked t he gent | eman from the
Unenpl oynent O fice if he could bring back the history of the
percentage that these tax rates have clinbed. He indicated that
the in the time he has been in Al aska, he could not renenber a
time when the change was significant. He reflected that when he
first came to Al aska, the weekly anmount was $190 and the current
weekly amount was $248, and that this amunt was not a big
change from what it was thirty years ago. He added that after
noving only 38percent over thirty years, he would be interested
in know ng howthis relates to inflation rate over tine.

MR SH ER listed the questions on subjects that the comittee
has asked for: dates of increase and inpact of econom cal
inflation, cost inpact on the enployers and enpl oyees, and sone
di scussion on how the average tax wage base will act over the
comng vyears if there are neasurable inpacts of this
| egi sl ati on.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX stated that she really appreciate getting
answers to these questions.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -7- February 23, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the gentleman could al so supply
the conmttee with an analysis of the cost inpacts on the
enpl oyer and the enployee, and supplant this with real Ilife
exanpl es of percentage changes. Also the average tine that they
are unenpl oyed- further debate on whether it is for retention or

is it a structure [culturally accepted way of Ilife] for these
hi gher end workers that is sonmehow regarded as part of the
annual inconme that they plan on having. He then pointed out

that this is unlike the |lower end workers that work year round
and |l ose their incone only when sonethi ng unforeseen happens.

3:51:46 PM

MR. SHI ER answered that his group has industry specific nmaterial
t hat addresses this.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG queried the gentleman as to the
phi | osophy behi nd unenpl oynent conpensati on. He then inquired
as to the mssion statenent that defines [unenpl oynent
security].

MR. KRAMER agreed that his group would bring back the needed
i nformation.

CHAI R ANDERSON chuckled, and sunmmed up the task as one that
woul d take a decade.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG continued by stating that there are
ot her evidence that can show nore explicitly why there m ght be
a need for an increase. If you are nmaking the case for an
increase, you could get a conparison to state average payouts
i nstead of average maxi mum payouts. This is a better indicator
of what is going out of the state. In the present packet we are
only | ooking at the maxi mum payout of $248.

MR, SH ER answered that this was positively the case and that
the chart that is presently in the hands of the commttee is
reflective only of the nmaxi mum payout amount. He then indicated
that he would seek out a conparison between the states and the
state of Alaska and then create a chart that identified and
conpared average weekly payouts, rather than nmaxi nuns.

CHAI R ANDERSON agreed, and said there are other factors that
need to be | ooked at and reasoned wth.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 8- February 23, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG went on to say that the |ower end of the
scale ($190) was nore inportant if you wanted to really help
| ower end enpl oyees [during periods of unenploynent]. He then
said that this bill the way it is witten does not address what
the average worker receives and seemingly only helps the upper
end worker. This bill does not help anyone who doesn't nake the
upper limt of incone. Even the incone of the legislator, a
nmere $24,000 a year, is not inpacted.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD answered that we had tal ked about noving
t he maxi num benefit down to the 27 thousand dollar |evel, but
this would be nmuch nore expensive to the trust fund. VWhat we
are trying to do is maintain a nuch |arger percentage of people
at the bottomend. This was the cheaper way to go overall.

3:56: 30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD st ated that people at the incone maxi mum
are only allowed to get 35percent of their wages. This is not
enough to pay bills and maintain life.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that it mght be interesting to
debate whether raising or lowering the pay scale or doing what
we are doing with this bill is the better choice.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD agreed that he would really like to see
the |ower end raised as well.

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that Representative Rokeberg apparently
wants to include everyone here.

3:58: 07 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON kept public testinony open and asked for people
to testify.

JOHN BROWN, President, Central Labor Council, stated that he
understood that HB 7 had gone around three tinmes, and noted that
it hadn't changed. The departnent of |abor has put out good

docunents that showed the diaspora of workers out of Alaska. As
an exanple, he noted the <case of an electrical operating
engi neer. The equi pment that we use is very expensive and the
training of the workers is just as expensive. These workers,
when they get laid off, have to either change industries or face

| ayof f periods that severely challenge them economcally. The
training that goes into these people is wasted when they change
i ndustri es. This being said, it is obvious that the

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 9- February 23, 2005



construction industry is big here in Alaska and the waste that
goes into training these workers over the years is phenonenal
when they leave the industry to have nore predictable
enpl oynent . He ended by stating that this bill needs to be
passed and that the committee has been hearing this same bil
over and over for years.

RAYMOND SM TH, Business Manager, Painters, and Allied Trades
Union 1140, urged the commttee to pass HB 7. He indicated that
the so-called 'rocking chair' that he gathered did not give
enough to support hinself, yet he had to support the famly. He
did not take vacations, but spent the tinme |ooking for other
j obs. This industry by nature is not a year round enploynent.
He ended by urging the commttee to pass the bill

4:02:58 PM

ROYCE ROCK, Carpenters Labor Union 1281, urged the committee to
pass HB 7 onto the Senate, and that this is becomng rather a

nui sance and tenaci ous. This bill has been held over and held
over and it needs to be passed. The cost of this is 12.4
mllion dollars but the truth is that 20percent is paid by the
enpl oyees and this is rare in the United States. The anount

given as a nonthly benefit as it stands now at $968, is pretty
| ow and we are a | aughing stock when we go out to the | ower 48.

MVR. ROCK addressed Representative Rokeberg's concerns by
clarifying what the mssion of the unenploynent benefits was.
He pointed out that they are in place to sustain the economc
comunities welfare, which included both the |ocal econony and
the worker itself, and that ultimately, unenploynent was set up
for the welfare of the society, and benefited everybody.

MR. ROCK indicated that he disagreed with putting the top |eve

at $37,750. He stated that this came from negoti ati ons nade two
years ago when the anobunt was noved up to set a limt for
getting the high end of the benefits. He continued by saying
that the average worker only gets $35,000 a year, so the maxi num
benefit is never received.

MR. ROCK urged the commttee and the house to pass this bill and
Gave hope that the Senate would finally have an opportunity to
hear the bill. He ended by stating that this bill had been
heard for too many years to still be debated and that the
political games had to stop.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -10- February 23, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG rebutted the last comments by pointing
out that the conmttee had one new nenber on the conmmttee and
that she needed to be brought up to speed on the issue. He
continued by stating that this commttee that needed to do the
"heavy lifting" on this bill and nmake it the best bill packet
for it to go forward. He then said that he was not going to
stand in the way of the bill, but he felt that he would not be
doing the sponsors any favor by not meking sure these questions
are answer ed.

MR. ROCK answered by stating that he appreciated these conments
and urged the conmttee to help Representative Ledoux get
t hrough the issues and get this out of the House.

CHAI R ANDERSON, referring to Representative Rokeberg, concurred
terms of procedure and said that the Representative asked sone
substantive questions. However, he indicated that he al so heard
what the testifiers were saying.

REPRESENTATI VE RCOKEBERG chortled that the bill package is
inconplete and that it was inexcusable for the sponsor not to
include information on the bill and its inmpact on business
owners.

CHAI R ANDERSON agreed and said that Representative Crawford
needs to have this put together in a better way.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD answered that he would do this and
provide any information that is being requested. He then added
that he was not conplaining about this concern of Representative
Rokeber g.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG conmented he understood this, but that
sonme of the testifiers were conplaining about his concerns.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD stated that they can conmplain if they
w sh, [since they are the public].

DAVI D FORD, Business Manager, Ironworker Union 751, stated that
the workers that work in the nore weather challenging parts of
the state cannot support their famlies during the long w nter
nont hs of unenpl oynment on the conpensation currently being given
out by the state. He then pointed out that the senior nenbers
of the crew and highest paid are kept on and the least skilled
workers or |lowest paid are laid off. He added that these are
also the young apprentices that these are the future
i ronwor kers, and when they leave to find work, they do not cone

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -11- February 23, 2005



back. Since the anmount of unenploynent is so low, they have to
| eave the state. Seasonal work needs to be bridged from nonth
to nonth.

CHAI R ANDERSON kept public testinony open.

4:12:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG stated that if you take a highly
skilled worker, and give hima job fromspring to the winter, he

will off work for the rest of the year. The unenpl oynent
benefit, or stipend, is what keeps himin town and on-call. He
stated that being on-call keeps the worker in place and in

state. He concl uded that people comng up here that are highly
skilled are not native to the northern latitude and are not
adapted to the environnent. He then added that enployers need
| ocal workers who are adapted, and this little bit of npney is
what keeps them around instead of |eaving the state. He ended
by stating that they are not sitting in their "rocking chair”
gat hering free noney.

4:14: 46 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD stated that the reason we are behind is
that are at 35 percent of the average national weekly

unenpl oynent wage. He Gave an exanple using his father who
lived in Longview Texas back in 1935. He said that his father
worked at a paper that shut down |eaving him unenpl oyed. He

said the unenpl oynent check that he received for this tinme of
j obl essness was half of his regular salary which was $36 a week
at the tine. He stressed the point that Al aska, in the 21st
century, should pay its unenployed and laid off workers a
reasonabl e wage conparable to a tinme in Amrerica when the econony
was severely depressed.

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that he was pleased with the testinony.
He nmentioned that if the commttee can get the requested facts,
that the bill would go forward with nore tine.

[HB 7 was held over.]

HB 147-1 NSURANCE

4:17:37 PM

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -12- February 23, 2005



CHAI R ANDERSON announced that |ast order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 147, "An Act relating to the regulation of
i nsurance, insurance |icensing, surplus lines, insurer deposits,

not or vehi cl e service contracts, guar ant eed aut onobi | e
protection product s, heal t h di scount pl ans, third-party
adm ni strators, sel f-funded mul tiple enpl oyer wel fare

arrangenments, and self-funded governnental plans; and providing
for an effective date.”

LINDA HALL, Director of Insurance, Departnment of Comrerce,
Community, & Econom c Devel opnent (DCCED), stated that she was
here to speak on HB 147. I f passed, she said, this bill wll
provide nore efficiency for the division, nore uniformty for
the insurance industry, and nore protection for Al askan
consuners.

M5. HALL quickly went over the bill and what it stipulates
beginning with the industry. She stated that there is no |onger
a requirenment of the insurance industry to keep their own lists
of agents, and if the division decides to adm nister regul atory
action, the insurance conpany can go ahead, pull the 1license,
and notify their agent thensel ves.

M5. HALL then went on to describe the types of insurance
conpanies. The first type of conmpany, she said, is the admtted
conpanies that file their rates and forns and pay prem um tax,
and the second kind are called surplus lines, or unauthorized
i nsurers. There were a few things that were overlooked and
t hese, she said, were | ooked at.

M5. HALL then indicated that there were m nor changes to insured
deposits in Section 3, 4, and 5. They are renoving the clause
that refers to safety deposit boxes and are now permtting the
rel ease of the deposit directly to the guarantee fund.

M5. HALL continued to say that there are two sections, sections
30 and 33, that deal wth autonobile insurance and service
contracts, and guaranteed auto protection. This has been the
subj ect of discussion with dealerships and the Division is now
seeking to put together standards that can be used across the

board, that will allow themto have nore uniformreview of those
product s.

IVB. HALL announced that these sections really clarify the
division's authority to pronulgate regulations for |icensing
product standards and financial responsibility and adds a
definition for autonobile protection and auto contracts. She

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -13- February 23, 2005



then indicated that this wll be the subject of discussion and
possi bl e revision and rewording. She then adds that it is not
her intention to create havoc in the autonobile dealership
i ndustry, but she insists that she nust have sone oversight
ability.

4:22:04 PM

M5. HALL continued with a discussion on sections that deal wth
heal th di scounts. These are plans, she said, that are sold
using termnology found in the health insurance industry, and
from 2000-2002, over 200,000 of these plans were sold
nationally, leaving $250 nillion of unpaid clains. Thi s
fraudul ent insurance, she said, is advertised on radio and
television, and they purport to have a web of nedical providers,
whi ch they do not. She indicates that her group is trying to
add these groups under the unfair practices act in Al aska.

[ Chair Anderson passed the gavel to Representative Ledoux, who
now presi des over the neeting.]

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if there were questions.
REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if this were the kind of thing

that requires a nonthly paynent and one where you are given a
cl osed panel of doctors.

4:24:39 PM

M5. HALL indicated that she has not heard of the closed panel
t er m nol ogy. She said that wth this type of so-called
insurance there is no waiting period, or questions about pre-
exi sting conditions. Instead, she said, the consuner m ght get
discount rates at the nedical provider's office. The
unsophi sticated consuner who is |ooking for discount insurance
will probably fall prey to this schene.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if there were any legitinmate plans
that are associated with insurance conpani es.

M5. HALL answered that there were sone discount plans associated
Wi th insurance conpani es.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked how the division regulates a

conpany that does not have a physical presence in the state of
Al aska.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -14- February 23, 2005



M5. HALL answered that we have put sone conpanies out of
busi ness by working with other states. She indicated that it is
an investigative effort of several states that usually leads to
tracki ng down the conpanies through either fax nunbers or toll
free nunbers through a national database.

4:27:21 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX pointed out that these advertisenents are
broadcast on public and private airwaves and that being so, she
asked if the Division could issue cease and desist orders to the
broadcasters to shut the insurance conpanies out fromthe public
eye.

M5. HALL answered no, but that it was an interesting angle and
she would | ook into the nethod.

4:28:40 PM

M5. HALL answered that the next section are found in 28 and 29,
the self funded governnmental insurance plans. The division
conducted a review of the state union health trust that resulted
in greater clarification in the extent of state regulation.
Section 28 provides standards for filing requirements for
financi al analysis and sol vency regul ation, and provides m ninmum
standards for healthcare expenses and finally, the division is
seeking to have oversight of the union health trust.

4:29: 55 PM

M5. HALL then stated that the last section that this bill dealt
with third party adm nistrators. She defined these as insurers
that perform adm nistrative functions for an insurer or a self-
funded health insurance plan. She then nentioned that these
third party adm nistrators have to be registered.

M5. HALL stated that there are 7 sections that deal with these
entities. The first thing it does, she said, is to renove the
requi renent that the insurer be registered with the Division,
since this is already established. It does add a requirenent
that entities that are exenpt certify their eligibility for
exenption and it also authorizes the director of the Division to
i mredi ately suspend t he regi stration of third party
adm nistrators if they are financially inpaired or engaged in
practices that are injurious to the policyhol ders.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -15- February 23, 2005



In the last three last sections, the division has added in
section 24, the sane standards in rate nmaking as found in other
lines of insurance. She pointed out that this is the basic rate
maki ng phil osophy that stipulates that rates are not excessive,
i nadequate, or discrimnatory. She then went on to say that
sections 26 and 27 deal with mnor changes in title insurance
that authorizes the director designee to accept financia
statenents, and it also requires them to provide quarterly
financial statenents within 45 days of issue, which creates
uniformty within all insurance industries.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked how the regul ations prescribing
fairness in terms of excessive prices, inadequate coverage, or
discrimnatory practices deal with credit scoring and he asked
it would disall owed.

MS. HALL answered that would not be disall owed. She i ndicated
that she allows credit scoring around particul ar paraneters.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if there are any persons that
wor k W t hin t he di vi si on t hat have, as their sol e
responsibility, the safeguarding of Alaskan citizens through
consuner protection.

M5. HALL announced that her division has a consunmer advocacy
position whose only job is to investigate consuner conplaints
and review statute regulations, and enter into discussions wth
i nsurance conpanies and see that they are obeying these
regul ations. The efforts that these people have given consuners
has generated over $100,000 to $300,000 in paynents that would
not have been received had it not been for these efforts. She
ended by stating that in addition these goals and the previous
ones, that achieving a healthy insurance environnent and the
needs of the consuners was their top priority.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if there any further questions and
then the commttee took an at-ease from4:36 p.m to 4:37 p.m

[HB 147 was hel d over.]
ADJ OQURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at
4:37. 25 PM

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -16- February 23, 2005



